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Samarth Bagewadi <smrthbagewadi@gmail.com> Sat, Sep 4, 2021 at 1:31 PM
To: sb kcp <kcpplacement09@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Campus HR Team <wipro+email+1y4p7-baf24a4087@talent.icims.com> 
Date: 3 September 2021 at 10:12:58 PM IST 
To: smrthbagewadi@gmail.com 
Subject: Wipro Campus Update_LOI 
Reply-To: Campus HR Team <wipro+email+1y4p7-baf24a4087@talent.icims.com> 

September 3, 2021 
 
Dear Samarth Bagewadi ,  
Resume Number -  20960292 

Based on our discussion with you, we would like to inform you of our intent to offer you the role of
Scholar Trainee- Work Integrated Learning Program which will be in Career Band
WASE/WIMS of the organization.

The stack for this role is detailed below.  Do reach out to us should you have any clarifications.

 

Period Scholarship ESI Consolidated Scholarship* (INR Per
Month)

First year 15000 488 15,488/- (*)
Second year 17000 553 17,553/- (*)
Third year 19000 618 19,618/- (*)
Fourth year 23000 0 23,000/- (*)

 
(*)You shall be responsible for payment of all statutory contributions, taxes, dues and
levies as required under the relevant laws including contributions under Employees’
State Insurance Corporation Act (at 0.75%  of your Scholarship) as and when
applicable to you. Such contributions, taxes, dues and levies where required, shall be
deducted from your Scholarship and benefits according to applicable laws and
regulations.
 
Kindly note this letter of intent shall be followed by a letter of appointment from us.
 
Please confirm your interest to receive offer of appointment  by clicking on this
link Click to Complete and accepting the contents of this communication within 15
calendar days. Your confirmation of interest is a pre condition to the issuance of offer
of appointment.
 

           Yours sincerely,
           For Wipro Limited,
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This message was sent to smrthbagewadi@gmail.com. If you don't want to receive these emails from this
company in the future, please go to: 
https://wipro.icims.com/icims2/?r=E87120960292&contactId=11070933  

© Wipro Limited, Doddakannelli, Sarjapur Road Bengaluru 560 035 IND

Samarth Bagewadi <smrthbagewadi@gmail.com> Sun, Sep 19, 2021 at 5:37 PM
To: sb kcp <kcpplacement09@gmail.com>

Sir exams are completed sir 

Sent from my iPhone

On 04-Sep-2021, at 1:31 PM, Samarth Bagewadi <smrthbagewadi@gmail.com> wrote: 

[Quoted text hidden]
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